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From: Czerkiewicz, Allen

To: Eriday. Barbara

Cc: Albritton, Kristen; "Michael Ballenger"; Zhang-Torres; Scearce, Lynn; Sheplak, Scott; Arif, Syed

Subject: RE: 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility, Final Administrative Permit
Correction

Date: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:55:18 AM

Ms. Friday,

How are you?
| am able to view the attached documents.
Thanks,

Allen Czerkiewicz

From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:48 AM

To: Czerkiewicz, Allen

Cc: Albritton, Kristen; 'Michael Ballenger'; Zhang-Torres; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Sheplak, Scott;
Arif, Syed

Subject: 1050217-010-AV, Polk Power Partners, L.P. , Mulberry Cogeneration Facility, Final
Administrative Permit Correction

Dear Mr. Czerkiewicz:

Attached is the official Notice of Administratively Corrected Permit for the project
referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents
and send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this
may be done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you
can view the documents, and then selecting "Send".

**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).

Attention: Scott Sheplak

Owner/Company Name: POLK POWER PARTNERS, L.P.
Facility Name: MULBERRY COGENERATION FACILITY
Project Number: 1050217-010-AV
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Permit Status: FINAL
Permit Activity: ADMINISTRATIVE CORRECTION
Facility County: POLK

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-

The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Barbara Friday
(ffice of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop aa0a
Phone: 8a0-717-9095

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey

<="rs

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you think that you have
received this email message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments.
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